

# St Ann's Church of England

# **Primary School**



Together, we aim high; with God's love, we can fly!

#### Value of the Half Term

Friendship

#### Newsletter Issue 31 Friday 19 May 2023

If one of them falls down, the other can help him up.

But if someone is alone and falls, it's just too bad, because there is no one to help him.

#### CONTENTS

- Year 6 Fun Day 1
- 2 **Y4 Multiplication Tables**
- 3 **Y1** Phonics Check
- 4 **Rainhill Chasing Rainbows**
- 5 **Class Photograph Day**
- 6 Good Luck Isaac & Friends
- 7 **Sports Day Arrangements**
- 8. **Eurovision for Schools**
- 9 **Election of Parent School Committee member**
- 10 Extra Choir Rehearsals

- 11 **Family Worship**
- 12 **Year 6 Production**
- A Spotlight on: 13 **Spirituality**
- 14 **Year 4 Competition**
- RHSE Y4,5 & 6 15 Workshops
- 16 Wanted: Midday **Supervisor**
- 17 Well Done Sienna 18 **Children's University** Ceremony
- 19 **Competition Time**
- 20 **Dot Art Competition** Winner

- Ecclesiastes 4: 10
- Year 6 Leavers' Service and Choir performance
- 22 Hot Chocolate with the Head
- 23 **Healthy Living** Workshops
- 24 **Year 6 First Aid Session**
- 25 **Super Leaders**
- 26 **Christian Value**
- 27 **Upcoming Trips**
- 28 Safeguarding Top Tip #10
- 29 General Information/Reminders

#### YEAR 6 FUN DAY

The sun (thankfully!) came out for Year 6's Funday on Monday. The children spent the day on our school field, pitching their tents for a day in the sun. From football to a bike and scooter track on the playground, the children enjoyed unwinding after all of their hard work before and during SATs week. They especially enjoyed their ice cream treat courtesy of the Rainhill Rotary. We look forward to finishing the half term on a high with our picnic, first aid training and catching up on some of our Art and DT work.

#### Thank you to Rotary for funding the ice creams!



21

# KIDS GET THEIR SUPER POWERS BY ATTENDING SCHOOL EVERY DAY

| Whole school attendance  | 96.69%                    |
|--|---------------------------|
| year to date   |                           |
| Whole School target 96%  |                           |
| Whole school attendance<br>week ending 12 <sup>th</sup> May 2023 | 97.44%                    |
| Class with best weekly<br>attendance                             | RP, 4F, 6A &<br>6M – 100% |

# EVERY SCHOOL DAY COUNTS TIPS FOR PARENTS BY PARENTS

No TV, iPad or

Don't give in! Follow through.

> Treat it like a military operation in the morning!

Be organised! Get everything ready from the night before. Have their coats and bags at the door, their lunch made and their clothes on the banisters.

Don't give them a choice to stay at home.

Give yourself 15 minutes before the kids get up.

> Early to bed the night before school, especially after holidays.

Three Sol

Keep talking about the importance of school.

Come back to school after doctor/ dentist appointments.

Know how many days your child has missed in school.

#### **Attendance Expectations**

BE AN ATTENDANCE

Children are expected to be in school **every day** unless they are unwell. All other reasons will be unauthorised. If your child is going to be absent, contact school and let us know before 9.20am. Children not in school may receive a phone call home or home visit. In line we our Attendance Policy, we are committed to supporting families in improving their child's attendance, before taking legal action.

## Number of pupils with 100% attendance this week

374

#### **Punctuality**

School starts at **8.50am**. Lessons start at **8.50am**.

School gates open at 8.40am.

Children arriving after 8.50am will need to use the main entrance. Children who enter school via the main entrance will be registered as late. Regularly missing the beginning of lessons has a negative impact on a child's progress and wellbeing.

#### YEAR 4 MULTIPLICATION TABLES CHECK

Immediately following our half term holiday, all Y4 pupils will take part in the statutory times table check. The Multiplication Tables Check will be administered over a two week period starting on w/c Tuesday 6 June 2023.

Children will be tested using an on-screen check (on a computer or a tablet), where they will have to answer multiplication questions against the clock.

The test will last no longer than 5 minutes. Answers will be marked instantly. Children will have 6 seconds to answer each question in a series of 25. Each question will be worth one mark and be presented to the child in this format:  $n1 \times n2 =$ \_\_\_\_.

Questions will be selected from the 121 number facts that make up the multiplication tables from 2 to 12, with a particular focus on the 6, 7, 8, 9 and 12 times tables as they are considered to be the most challenging. Each question will only appear once in any 25-question series, and children won't be asked to answer reversals of a question as part of the check (so if they've already answered 3 x 4 they won't be asked about 4 x 3).

Once the child has inputted their answer on the computer / device they are using, there will be a three-second pause before the next question appears. Children will be given the opportunity to practise answering questions in this format before the official check begins.

The six-second time limit per question has been decided on by the DfE because it should allow children enough time to demonstrate their recall of times tables without giving them the time to work out the answers to each question.

Helping your child to prepare is easy! Simply ensure they access TTRockstars daily – we would recommend children play 3 games each day. YEAR 1 PHONICS CHECK

School will administer the Phonics Screening Check the week beginning Monday 12 June 2023 to all Y1 pupils and to Y2 pupils who failed the check in December.

The Phonics Screening Check shows how well your child can use the phonics skills they've learned, and to identify children who need extra phonics help.

The checks consist of **40 words and nonwords** that your child will be asked to read oneon-one with a teacher. Non-words (or nonsense words, or pseudo words) are a collection of letters that will follow phonics rules your child has been taught, but don't mean anything – your child will need to read these with the correct sounds to show that they understand the phonics rules behind them.

You can download the Department for Education's official <u>Year 1 Phonics screening check past paper</u> from 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 & 2022 to get an idea of what your child will be asked to do.

Your child will be scored against a national standard, and the main result will be whether or not they fall below, within or above this standard.

You can help your child prepare for their Phonics Screening Check by going over the phonics they've learned in Reception and Year 1. Read new books and stories with them where they will be introduced to new words that they'll have to sound out, and <u>review the phonics sounds and</u> <u>rules</u>.

#### As always, if you have any questions regarding the check, simply speak to your child's class teacher.

Watch as their score rapidly improves.

#### **RAINHILL CHASING RAINBOWS**

Well done to following children who have been out litter picking in the local area through the charity Rainhill Chasing Rainbows!

#SocialActivists #CampaigningFor Change #MakingADifference

Jude (2B) Evalynn (2B) Holly (2B) Sonny (2B) Amy (5O) Flynn (6A)



#### **CLASS PHOTOGRAPH DAY**



It is whole class photograph day on **Friday 16th June**. All children should wear full and correct winter school uniform with black shoes. Y6 school wear normal jumper/ cardy (not Leavers' Hoodie).

#### **GOOD LUCK ISAAC & FRIENDS**



Isaac (9) has been completing charity events since the age of seven and has so far raised over £12,000. This was through completing a twenty-four mile walk to watch his beloved Manchester United play Liverpool at Old Trafford and a few months later from Old Trafford to Anfield. This was a combined effort of over 50 miles walking for a boy who was aged seven at the time.

On the weekend of the 20th May 2023, Isaac and a group of his friends will be attempting to smash a world record by sitting in as many stadium seats as they can to raise money for the Oliver King Foundation. The record attempt will be taking place at the home of Everton FC Goodison Park.

https://www.evertonfc.com/news/3335144/goodison-to-host-charity-world-record-attempt-next-weekend

Isaac will joined by other pupils from St Ann's including Eddie, Max, Jack and Noah.

The Oliver King Foundation was set up following the death of Oliver at a very young age due to SAD. It is believed that if a defibrillator had been in place then he may have been saved.

This event will be very special to the foundation and Oliver's family as he was a big Everton fan.

The aim is to raise over £100k to buy 100 defibrillators for the local area. Please consider sponsoring Isaac and share this information far and wide so that he raises his target of 100K!

https://twitter.com/manutd/status/1452271911279513603?s=46&t=gFe3MvqHM2U6PftAwB-PHw

https://m.facebook.com/manchesterunited/photos/a.411767862745/10158975410662746/?type=3

https://www.sthelensstar.co.uk/news/19613846.football-mad-7-year-old-walk-24-miles-ecclestonpark-old-trafford-alder-hey/

#### SPORTS DAY ARRANGEMENTS



Children should wear their PE kit to school on the day of their Sports Day.

Parents will enter school via the pedestrian walk way at the side of school (next to blue Base door). The gate will be open for a 10 minute period and then will be locked. The gate will only re-open at the end of each sports day session.

#### **HEALTH & SAFETY REMINDERS**

- Parents/ carers must remain behind the barrier rope at all times.
- Parents/ carers must not go over to their child or call their child over.
- Photographs/ videos are not permitted as some children can not have their photo taken or uploaded onto social media.
- Parents/ carers not supporting our arrangements will be asked to leave the premises.
- Children should come to school wearing sun cream.
- Children should bring a sunhat and full bottle of water to school.

| Year Group        | Date                                | Time          | Reserve Day                        |
|-------------------|-------------------------------------|---------------|------------------------------------|
| Early Years       |                                     |               |                                    |
| Early Years       | Monday 22 <sup>nd</sup> May 2023    | 1:30 - 3:00   | Tuesday 23 <sup>rd</sup> May 2023  |
| Key Stage 1       |                                     |               |                                    |
| Year 1            | Monday 22 <sup>nd</sup> May 2023    | 9:30 - 10:30  | Tuesday 23 <sup>rd</sup> May 2023  |
| Year 2            | Monday 22 <sup>nd</sup> May 2023    | 10:30 - 11:30 | Tuesday 23 <sup>rd</sup> May 2023  |
| Lower Key Stage 2 |                                     |               |                                    |
| Year 3            | Wednesday 24 <sup>th</sup> May 2023 | 9:30 - 10:30  | Thursday 25 <sup>th</sup> May 2023 |
| Year 4            | Wednesday 24 <sup>th</sup> May 2023 | 10:30 - 11:30 | Thursday 25 <sup>th</sup> May 2023 |
| Upper Key Stage 2 |                                     |               |                                    |
| Year 5            | Wednesday 24 <sup>th</sup> May 2023 | 1:15 – 2:15   | Thursday 25 <sup>th</sup> May 2023 |
| Year 6            | Wednesday 24 <sup>th</sup> May 2023 | 2:15 - 3:15   | Thursday 25 <sup>th</sup> May 2023 |



Last Friday we had the unique opportunity to take part in an online Eurovision concert for schools.

Special thanks to the Schools Music Service for making this available to us!

#### ELECTION OF PARENT SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEMBER

We are pleased to inform you of the result from our recent parent school committee member election.

The successful candidate is Mrs Hasty.

We would like to thank those who put their names forward and we are sorry that there were insufficient places for all those interested this time. Details of the actual number of votes cast can be obtained on request from the school office.

#### **EXTRA CHOIR REHEARSALS**

Reminder: If your child is in our choir, we are running extra rehearsals on the following days to make up for missed sessions due to the bank holidays. All rehearsals will take place 3.15-4.15pm. These sessions are in addition to all Monday rehearsals. Children should be collected from the main entrance.

#### FAMILY WORSHIP



Our next Family Worship will be led by 1A, all about Mindfulness, on Friday 23rd June at 9am in the school hall.

Tuesday 23rd May

Tuesday 6th June



#### **YEAR 6 PRODUCTION**

We are delighted to announce that tickets for our Year 6 end of year production are now on sale. Our talented Year 6 children will be performing "We Will Rock You: Young @Part" at St Helens Theatre Royal on Thursday 29th June, 7pm start.

Tickets can be purchased on ARBOR under "We Will Rock You" tickets Year 6 Production and cost £10 each. If you require a wheelchair space please indicate this in the narrative box. Please make payment by 16th June to enable us to release tickets the week beginning 19th June.

We are so excited to be back in the Theatre for the first time since 2019 and hope that you are able to join us for what promises to be a thoroughly entertaining show.

#### A SPOTLIGHT ON: SPIRITUALITY



At St Ann's Church of England Primary School, spirituality is understood as our relationships with each other and God. It is an act of being fully human and discovering and revealing ourselves through love. Having a shared understanding amongst the community means individuals' spirituality can be nurtured. This understanding is explored and experienced during collective worship through our

Anglican practices. Most typically this includes through the Bible stories that are re-told (including through song), the stillness, prayers and the personal reflections shared. Providing the time and opportunity for children to relive their stories and reflect on why they are valuable to them, allows the children to express an emotional reaction to their personal experiences. The ability to live the emotion again, in the retelling of a significant moment, provides the means for children to move to the land of the spirit. And at the heart of the vast majority of their stories, is love. This is often revealed through four aspects; awareness of self, their relationship with others, a response to the beauty of the natural world and exploration of the beyond. Asking the questions 'What would Jesus do?' or 'Who would Jesus be?' demands children to consider the nature of our 'being' and the values and virtues we are living out. A moment of stillness makes space for just 'being,' for noticing and encourages everyone to be present to the self, to others, to the world and to the divine.

#### Spiritual development is an intrinsic part of the curriculum in the following ways:

- Daily act of collective worship designed to nurture everyone's spiritual development through story, song, prayer, reflection, symbols, natural objects
- Regular Worship through Song led by Church choir director
- Half termly pupil led collective worship
- Weekly RE lessons which offer an opportunity for reflection
- Half termly church services
- KS2 Communion services
- Y5 & 6 Confirmation classes



- Spontaneous prayer or action in response to personal, local, national and global events e.g. sending cards to the library, get well messages to pupils who are in hospital
- Regular writing of prayers which are displayed as an outward expression of our love e.g. war in Ukraine, death of Queen Elizabeth II, Coronation of King Charles III
- Prayer spaces in every classroom and other central places
- Awe and wonder moments throughout the curriculum e.g. Literature shared during English lessons, PSHE lessons promoting mindfulness or use of debate, Natural Disasters Geography unit in Y6, growth



in Science, study of visual arts in Art & Design

- Opportunity to visit external places that nurture pupils' cultural development through our Cultural Offer
- Focus Weeks, including Stand Up Speak Up week
- Shared experiences e.g. Jubilee family picnic, STAR day charity fund raising day, Christingle & bunting making Workshops
- Outdoor learning e.g. in woodland
- Celebrations e.g. talent show, Worship through Praise, school production, birthday cards from school, texts/ emails of praise



#### **YEAR 4 COMPETITION**



We are thrilled to announce our Times Tables Challenge!

We firmly believe that practising times tables regularly is crucial for your child's mathematical development, and will support them in the upcoming Multiplication Check. It helps them build fluency, accuracy, and confidence

in solving mathematical problems. To encourage and motivate our students, we have decided to introduce a fun incentive challenge.

Starting from Monday 15th May, if your child commits to practising their times tables on Times Table Rockstars every day for the duration of four weeks up until Monday 12th June, they will be eligible to enter a draw for a chance to win a cinema voucher! This reward not only acknowledges their hard work but also provides an opportunity for a fun-filled family outing.

We believe this incentive program will not only make the learning process more enjoyable for your child but also provide them with a sense of achievement and motivation. It is essential to emphasise that the true reward lies in the improved mathematical skills they will gain through consistent practice.

Thank you for your continued support and involvement in your child's education. If you have any questions or require further information, please feel free to reach out to us. We look forward to witnessing the progress and success of all our students.

#### RELATIONSHIPS, HEALTH & SEX EDUCATION Y4, Y5 & Y6 PARENT WORKSHOPS

On Monday 22 May at 5pm we will be holding our annual RHSE workshops for parents/ carers about the summer term content of this curriculum. These workshops are for Y4, Y5 & Y6 parents only. The workshops are for adults only. Children are not permitted to attend these sessions due to the content being discussed and shared. During the workshop you will learn more about our RSHE Policy, the taught content, watch the videos that will be shared with the children and have the opportunity to ask questions. These sessions are especially useful if you are considering withdrawing your child from the non-statutory part of this curriculum.

Parents/ carers attending the workshops should wait by the gate at the front of school. This will be opened 10 minutes before the start of the session.

#### WANTED: MIDDAY SUPERVISOR

Are you interested in becoming a Midday Supervisor at St Ann's? We are looking to recruit a Midday Supervisor. Please see the following link for further information <u>http://three-</u> <u>saints.org.uk/pages/vacancies/vacancies.htm</u> We look forward to you joining our school team soon!



#### WELL DONE SIENNA

Well done to Sienna in EYR for volunteering at Shakespeare North Chatty Cafe on Saturday 13 May through Willowbrook Hospice Every Contact Counts Campaign. What a special thing it is to give up your spare time to help people who are alone.





#### CHILDREN'S UNIVERSITY CEREMONY

Your child's extra-curricular activity hours have been banked and counted in preparation for this year's ceremony. We are in communication with the Children's University co-ordinator and will soon be able to announce details of this year's graduation ceremony. Please keep an eye out for communication from the school, with regard this, in the near future.



Calling all Year 6 pupils! Are you feeling particularly creative? Would you like to win a £30 Amazon gift voucher? We are looking for children to take part in an Art competition in partnership with Edge Hill University. Edge Hill are asking children in Year 6 to create a thank you postcard for teachers across the country, which will be professionally printed and sent out to schools. Use your design to say what you think makes a great teacher, with drawings of your teachers and some of the activities you enjoy.

Simply design your postcard on an A4 piece of paper using colouring pencils and return to your class teacher **before Tuesday 23<sup>rd</sup> May.** There will be one winner from our school and this will be announced in June. We can't wait to see your designs! Good luck!



#### DOT ART COMPETITION WINNER



Congratulations to Amy P in 50 who has won the dot-Art competition 2023! Her work will soon be exhibited in the Walker Art Gallery. Take a look at her fabulous mixed media landscape. What a wonderful achievement this is! Well done Amy!

#### YEAR 6 LEAVERS' SERVICE AND SCHOOL CHOIR PERFORMANCE AT ANGLICAN CATHEDRAL

On **Tuesday 13 June** our Y6 children will attend the Leavers' Service at the Anglican Cathedral. Our school choir will also be performing at the event.



The service is a celebration of life at primary school and about looking forward to moving on to secondary school. This year the content of the service is based on the account of the Israelites entering the promised land and the walls of Jericho collapsing, and will be led by 'In Another Place'

#### **TRAVEL ARRANGEMENTS**

All children will leave school by coach in the morning to take part in workshops and possibly a tour of the cathedral. The service will commence at 1pm. The service will last approximately 1 hour. Children will return to school via coach. Traffic permitting, we will return to school in time for the end of the school day. If timings change, we will communicate this to parents at the earliest opportunity.

#### **PARENTS/ CARERS OF Y6 & CHOIR CHILDREN**

The cathedral is open to the public at the same time and therefore it is possible for parents/ carers to attend this service. Parents/ carers are seated separately from all schools who will attend this special service. Parents must make their own way to the cathedral. Parents/ carers will not be able to collect their child from the service

#### WHAT TO WEAR

Children should wear full school uniform with black school shoes (not PE kit or Leavers' Hoodie). This is to both look smart, and also for health and safety reasons.



#### DONATIONS



This year the Diocese are supporting World Vision Charity and especially their work in supporting children and families in Ukraine. This link illustrates some of the work

that they are doing Donate to help children in Ukraine | World Vision UK

To help with this there will be an opportunity during the service for children to bring donations forward (as in previous years). If you would like your child to make a donation, please send this into school with them in a labelled envelope.

Please note, there may be official photographs taken at the service for use in diocesan publicity.

#### HOT CHOCOLATE WITH THE HEAD



Many congratulations to the following children who were selected by their class teacher to have Hot Chocolate with Mrs Rynn this week. The children were chosen as they are consistently a Rights Respecting Super Star:

| EYR | James G   | 3H | Eva C     |
|-----|-----------|----|-----------|
| EYP | Zoe H     | 3E | William J |
| 1A  | Sofia H   | 4F | Henry M   |
| 1T  | George R  | 4H | Olivia C  |
| 2H  | Amelia B  | 5D | Freya R   |
| 2B  | Evalynn D | 50 | Ethan K   |
|     |           | 6A | Douglas Q |
|     |           | 6M | Erin P    |

#### HEALTHY LIVING WEEK WORKSHOPS

Next week is Healthy Living Week. As well as taking part in Sports Day, and Y6 completing first aid training, the following workshops will be running for our year groups:

Prevent Community Engagement Workshops Knife Crime: Y6 & Y5 Online Safety: Y4 & Y3 Online Grooming & Negative Peer Influences: Y6



#### YEAR 6 FIRST AID SESSION



Huge thanks to Northwest Medicals for running a first aid course for our Y6 pupils today. Valuable life skills were learned.

#### SUPER LEADERS

Next week each class will take part in their next Super Leader session. #MakingADifference #SocialActivism #CampaigningForChange



#### **CHRISTIAN VALUE**



Next week each class will learn all about the Christian Value of Hope, which will be our focus for next half term.

# May.

School closes for half School re-opens after term on Thursday 25th half term on Tuesday 6th June.

#### **UPCOMING TRIPS**

We are looking forward to a number of trips next half term. Please see your emails for full details of all the following trips:

| Year 3 | "Annie" – Liverpool Empire    | 7 <sup>th</sup> June 2023  |
|--------|-------------------------------|----------------------------|
| Year 2 | Liverpool Philharmonic        | 13 <sup>th</sup> June 2023 |
| EYFS   | Song Fest – St Helens Council | 15 <sup>th</sup> June 2023 |
| Year 4 | Formby Beach                  | 16 <sup>th</sup> June 2023 |
| Year 1 | Storybarn                     | 22 <sup>nd</sup> June 2023 |
| EYFS   | Knowsley Safari Park          | 30 <sup>th</sup> June 2023 |
| Year 4 | Shakespeare North             | 17 <sup>th</sup> July 2023 |











24

#### **SAFEGUARDING TOP TIP #10**



#### Keeping your children active

Children need food to provide energy and the essential nutrients to help them grow physically, as well as lots of activity and opportunities to develop their sense of self and self-worth.

Habits established at a young age will last, and will help prevent future health issues such as heart disease, diabetes, obesity and poor mental health.

#### Get active

It is recommended that children aim to have 60 minutes of activity a day. Being more active can:

- improve behaviour
- raise self-esteem
- support development of good social skills
- improve sleep patterns
- strengthen muscles and bones
- support and improve coordination

#### Activities to try with your child:

- Family walks. You can make these more interesting by creating a treasure hunt with things for your child to spot on the way.
- Swimming together. Many pools have family sessions with in-pool activities.
- You can get active in the garden get creative.
- If your child has a games console, look for games that get them physically active and that you can join in with.

The <u>Change4Life website</u> has great ideas for activities both indoors and outdoors.

#### Be your child's role model

- Get moving with your children going for a family walk, going to the local park or playing in the garden are great ways of having some family time.
- Chose healthy snacks and treats.
- Reward your child's positive choices and behaviour with your time and attention. Your children will love it!
- Eat together as a family, without distractions from phones or tablets.
- Get cooking together children are more likely to try new foods if they have helped to prepare them.

#### Sleep

At age 4 your child will need about 11.5 hours sleep a night. By the age of 8 they still need about 10 hours 15 minutes! Establishing good bedtime routines are essential and making sure your child has time to relax before bed can aid a good night's sleep.

If anxiety or nightmares are preventing your child from sleeping, you can find support at <a href="https://www.youngminds.org.uk/young-person/my-feelings/sleep-problems/">https://www.youngminds.org.uk/young-person/my-feelings/sleep-problems/</a>.



\*Please note, it is no longer compulsory to wear items of clothing with the school and Trust logos on. Children may wear plain navy-blue items of school uniform.

#### TOAST

If you would like your child to have Toast at breaktime for Summer 2 (6<sup>th</sup> June – 19<sup>th</sup> July) please ensure that your Arbor Toast account has a balance of at least £6.40 by 22<sup>nd</sup> May. If your account is not in credit by at least this amount by this date we will issue a reminder by In-App message. If payment is still not received by the date stated in the reminder we will be unable to provide your child with toast for the ensuing half term. The current balance on your Toast account can be viewed by accessing your Arbor account.

# School Uniform - Shoes

#### **EARLY YEARS SNACK**

Foundation stage children receive Snack on a daily basis. We would be most grateful if you would make payment on Arbor of the following amounts by the due dates:

Summer 1 - £5.80 as soon as possible if not already paid Summer 2 - £6.40 by 22<sup>nd</sup> May 2023

| Term                                | Open on                        | Close on                       |
|-------------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Autumn                              | 5 <sup>th</sup> September 2022 | 20 <sup>th</sup> October 2022  |
| Term 2022                           | 31 <sup>st</sup> October 2022  | 21 <sup>st</sup> December 2022 |
| Spring                              | 4 <sup>th</sup> January 2023   | 10 <sup>th</sup> February 2023 |
| Term 2023                           | 20 <sup>th</sup> February 2023 | 31 <sup>st</sup> March 2023    |
| Summer                              | 17 <sup>th</sup> April 2023    | 25 <sup>th</sup> May 2023      |
| Term 2023 6 <sup>th</sup> June 2023 |                                | 19 <sup>th</sup> July 2023     |

#### **TERM DATES**

#### **PURCHASING SCHOOL ITEMS**

If you wish to purchase a school item this can now be done through Arbor. If you make a purchase please email the school office at <u>stannsce@three-</u> <u>saints.org.uk</u> so that arrangements can be made to issue the item. Current prices are as follows:

School Bag £10.00 Junior Tie £4.00 Elasticated Tie £3.50 Children's University Passport £3.00 Replacement Home School Diary £4.00

#### SCHOOL SHOES REMINDER

### Courtesy

Care

# Concentration



St. Ann's Church of England Primary School View Road, Rainhill, Merseyside, L35 OLQ Tele: 0151 426 5869 Website: http://www.rainhillstanns.co.uk Email: stannsce@three-saints.org.uk <u>Twitter: @RainhillStAnns</u> Headteacher: Mrs Laura Rynn

'But those who trust in the Lord, they will find new strength. They will soar high on wings like eagles' Isaiah 40:31

#### Parents' Suggestion/Comment Slip



#### **DATES FOR DIARY - SUMMER TERM**

| DAY       | DATE   | EVENT  |
|-----------|--|--|
| Monday    | 22 <sup>nd</sup> May 2023                    | KS1 Sports Day 9.15-11.30am                      |
|           |  | EYFS Sports Day 1.30-3.00pm                      |
|           |  | Weather permitting                               |
| Tuesday   | 23 <sup>rd</sup> May 2023                    | KS1 Reserve Sports Day 9.15-11.30am              |
|           |  | EYFS Reserve Sports Day 1.30-3.00pm              |
|           |  | Weather permitting                               |
| Wednesday | 24 May 2023                                  | LKS2 Sports Day 9.15-11.30am                     |
|           |  | UKS2 Sports Day 1.15-3.00pm                      |
|           |  | Weather permitting                               |
| Thursday  | 25 <sup>th</sup> May 2023                    | LKS2 Sports Reserve Day 9.15-11.30am             |
|           |  | UKS2 Reserve Sports Day 1.15-3.00pm              |
|           |  | Weather permitting                               |
| Thursday  | 25 <sup>th</sup> May 2023                    | School Closes                                    |
| Tuesday   | 6 <sup>th</sup> June 2023                    | School Opens                                     |
| Tuesday   | 6 <sup>th</sup> June 2023                    | Y4 Multiplication Timestable Check to take place |
|           |  | over next 3 weeks                                |
| Wednesday | 7 <sup>th</sup> June 2023                    | Y3 trip to Liverpool Empire – "Annie"            |
| Mon-Fri   | 12 <sup>th</sup> -16 <sup>th</sup> June 2023 | Y1 Phonics Screening Check to take place this    |
|           |  | week   |
| Tuesday   | 13 <sup>th</sup> June 2023                   | Y6 Leavers Service @ Anglican Cathedral, pm      |
|           |  | School Choir singing at this event               |
| Friday    | 16 <sup>th</sup> June 2023                   | Class Photographs                                |
| Monday    | 19 <sup>th</sup> June 2023                   | Summer Assessment Week                           |
| Thursday  | 22 <sup>nd</sup> June 2023                   | Y1 Trip - Story Barn                             |
| Thursday  | 22 <sup>nd</sup> June 2023                   | Parent Forum 2.00-3.00pm                         |
|           |  | Reps only  |
| Thursday  | 29 <sup>th</sup> June 2023                   | Y6 Production @ St Helens Theatre Royal          |
| Friday    | 30 <sup>th</sup> June 2023                   | Early Years Family Worship, 9.00am (hall)        |
| Mon-Wed   | 3 <sup>rd</sup> -4 <sup>th</sup> July 2023   | St Ann's Transition Days                         |
| Wiell Wea | 5 4 July 2025                                | RHS Transition Days                              |
| Thursday  | 6 <sup>th</sup> July 2023                    | Y6 Communion Service @ St Ann's Church,          |
| marsaay   | 0 July 2023                                  | 9.30am   |
| Friday    | 7 <sup>th</sup> July 2023                    | End of Year School Reports sent home             |
| Mon-Wed   | 10 <sup>th</sup> -12 <sup>th</sup> July 2023 | Y5 & Y6 Lakeside Residential                     |
| Friday    |  | Altru Eyes Open Performance for Y6               |
| Friday    | 14 <sup>th</sup> July 2023                   | Children's University Passport Bank              |
| Monday    | 17 <sup>th</sup> July 2023                   | Y4 trip to Shakespeare North Playhouse           |
| Tuesday   | 18 <sup>th</sup> July 2023                   | Awards Evening – Details TBC                     |
| Tuesuay   | 10 JUIY 2025                                 | Y6 Leavers Disco – Time TBC                      |
| Wednesday | 19 <sup>th</sup> July 2023                   | Y6 Leavers Service 9.30am Church                 |
| weunesudy | 13 JULY 2023                                 | IU LEAVELS SELVICE 3.50dHI CHUICH                |



# COMMUNIT ES TOGETHER

**Celebrating diversity and culture** in St Helens Borough

> Saturday 24th June 2023 11am - 5pm **St Helens Parish Church** Church Square, St Helens, WA10 1AF



Join us for a free cultural day showcasing art, music, dance, food, workshops and performances organised by the St Helens Borough Council's Refugee Resettlement Service.

> For more information visit www.culturesthelens.co.uk

👬 RefugeeWeek + 🐼 #STHELENSTOGETHER







ETROMAYOR

HM Governme

ST HELENS